CITY OF CREST HILL

CITY CENTER
Change Order
Date: 8/18/2022
Project: Crest Hill City Center
Contractor: Omega Plumbing
Change Order #: [4 |
Description: P-04: RM-370 Storage - Add Sink Basin to Room

* Furnish and Install New Sink Basin (i.e. Wash Tub) in the location as determined by the PD
P-05: RM-377 Storage - Add Stainless Steel Sink & Faucet

* Furnish and Install New Sink w/ Faucet in the location as determined by the PD

P-13: RM-319 & 339 Equipment & Entry - Add Water / Drinking Fountain
* Furnish and Install New Drinking Fountain in the location as determined by the PD
P-24: Various Locations - Add Water Lines to Refrigerators

* Install Water Lines to Refrigerators in the Existing Locations as Shown.

Note: See Attached RCO / Proposals

Original Contract: S 410,500.00
Previous Change Orders: S 17,917.00
Contract Total Prior to this CO: S 428,417.00
New Change Order Amount: S 27,470.00
New Contract Amount: S 455,887.00
Approved:
Administrator Date Shawn Thompson - Project Manager Date

Sub-Contractor Date Dan Skiera - Superintendent Date



Thompson, Shawn

From: Skiera, Dan

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 3:03 PM
To: Thompson, Shawn

Subject: FW: Crest Hill

Dan Skiera | Superintendent

Harbour Contractors, Inc.
* Fax: (815)254-5505 « Cell: (815) 482-4821
email. dskierg@harbour-cm.com

From: Kevin Himmelman <khimmelman@omegaplumbing.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 3:28 PM

To: Skiera, Dan <dskiera@harbour-cm.com>

Subject: Re: Crest Hill

Dan,

See list below. These are fairly rough prices mainly because | didn't have exact locations for everything. If they want to
move forward we can dial it in with exact pricing when we have locations. The first two have sawcutting and patching of
the floor figured in.

Laundry Tub in 370: $7,987.00

. Eyewash-in€el366: $ 8,801.00 Sink in RM 377
EM shower in Sallyport: Included in Base Bid

1
2
3.
4. EM Shower in evidence lab: Included in Base bid
5. Water line in 129: $1,064.00

6. Waterlinein 339: $ 680.00

7. Water fountain and Bottle Filler in 366: $8,938.00

Thanks

Kevin Himmelman

Project Manager/Estimator
Omega Plumbing

521 Oak Leaf Court

Unit A

Joliet, IL 60436

(815) 773-0808 - Office
(815) 773-0812 - Fax

(815) 693-8112 - Cell

On Thu, Jun 9, 2022 at 8:43 AM Skiera, Dan <dskiera@harbour-cm.com> wrote:




